
U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safity a’d I Tealth Administration
1851 Lxecutive Center Drive
Suite 227
Jacksonville, FL 32207
Phone: 904-232-2895 lax: 904-232-1294

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1257749
Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2017 - 10/03/2017
5465 Vcma Blvd. Issuance Date: 02/22/2018
Jacksonville. IL 32205

Inspection Site: The vhdath’nrc described in this Citation and
Delaroche Drive & Monimanc Drive Vuii/k,ithn ofPenal/v is (áre) alleged to have
Jacksonville, FL 32210 occurred on or about the dayft.) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

This Citation and Noli ficat ion of Penu by (this Citation) describes violations of the ( )ccupational Safety and
I lealIh Act of 1970. flie pcnalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates lisled and pay the penalties proposed, unless within IS working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) Ii’oni your receipt ol this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice olcontest to
the I. .5. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please relCr to the enclosed booklet
(DXI IA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a linding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a Ihilure to contest as provided lbr in the Act or. ii’ contested. unless this Citation is afhrmed by the Review
Commission or a court.

Posting — The law requires that a copy of’ this ( ‘itation and Notification of Penalty he posted imniediatefy in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of’ the
nature oft lie cinploye rs operations, where it will he readily observable by all a IThcted em ph yces. [‘Ii is C ital io ii

must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or lbr 3 working days (excltiditig
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference — An informal conference is not required. I lowever, ifyoti wish to have such a
conlCrence you may request one with the Area Director during the IS working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any evidence or views which you believe would support an adjustritent
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ics).
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If you are considering a request lbr an informal conference to discuss aiiy issues related to this Citation and
Notification of l’ena ity you must take care to schedule it early enough to a I low time to contest after the in fbniia I
confCrence, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running oithis
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

lfyou decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Imployces next
to this Citation and Nob ficat on of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the in foniial coniCrence have
been determined, lie sure to bring to (he contCrenee any and all supponiiig documentation ol c\istiflg conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus 11w. Ifeopiditions warrant, we can enter into an infbrmal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You nay also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. IJnless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to (lie Debt Collection Act of lQS2.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSI IA”. Please indicate the inspection Number on (lie
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on w’vpnw. On the left side of the pay.gov
lioniepage. you will see an option to Search Public Foons. Type ‘OSHA’ and click (10. From the results, click
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:

53090334.

You will be required to enter your inspection Tilimber when making the payment. Payments can he made by
credit card orAutomated Clearing I louse (ACI I) using your banking inf&malion. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction Ii), and also must be paid using ACI I. lf’you require a lransaction II), please contact the
051 IA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSI IA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payniciit 11w less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as ifthesc restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the 051 IA oflice issuing the citation and identified above. Tli is
abatement certification is lobe provided by kiter within 10 calendar days after each abatement dale. Abatement
certification includes the date and method ofahatement. lfthe citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. ‘Flit’ ‘ihatenient certification letter must
he posted at the location where tile violat ion appeared and tile corrective action look place or employees must
otherwise he cf’ibctively inlbriiied about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement doca,nentatwn is necessary, evidence
oftite purchase or repair of equipment. photographs or video, receipts. training records. etc., verifting that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful— ‘lie law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
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employee (or filing a complaint or (hr exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriin mated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities —The enclosed booklet (OSIIA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read iii conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area 0(11cc at the address shown above and postmarked within IS working (lays
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that 051 IA publishes infonnation on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Fleetronic Freedom of Intbrination Act, The
information related to these alleged violations will he posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.oslta.gov. If
you have any dispute ith the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this oflice.
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U.S. Department of Labor

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

informal conference.

Occupational SaiWy and IicaIIh Administration

An intiwrnal conference has been scheduled vith OSI IA to discuss the citation(s) issued on

02/22/2018. The conibrence will be held by telephone or at the 051 IA oflice located at 1851

Executive Center Drive, Suite 227, Jacksonville, FL 32207 on

___________________

at

________________

Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKShEET

Company Name: Jax Utilities Management, Inc.
Inspection Site: Delaroche Drive & Montmarte Drive, Jacksonville. IL 32210

Issuance Dale: 02122/2018

Inspection Number: 1257749

List the specific method of correction for each item on Ibis citation in this package that does not read Corrected

I)nring Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor— Occupational Safety anti health

Administration, 1851 Executive Center Drive, Suite 227, Jacksonville, FL 32207

Citation Number Lnd

By (Method ofAhatcmenfl:

Item Number was corrected on

Citation Number — and
I y (Method ofAbateiuent):

Item Number was corrected on

Cilal ion Number and
By (Method ofAhatenient):

Iteni Number was corrected on

Cilation Number — and Item Number was corrected on

By (Method ofAhateinenO:

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on —

By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number — - — and
By (Method of Abatement):

Item Number was corrected on

I ced liv that the in format ion contained in this document is accurate and that the afleeted employees and their
representatives have been iitfonned of the abatement.

Signature

i3’ped or l’riiiied Name

Dale

litle

NOTE: 29 Us(: 666(u) whoever knowingly makes ‘nv làlse statements, representation ut cerlitic,,tiu,ii in lily ;ipplieiiiiiin recuiriL plan or
other iloeuineiits filed or required to he ni:nntiined put-stiant the Act shall. upon coin reflow. be ptiinshetl by a tine cit tilt flute [bait
S 10,001) or by niprisomnent 01 tot inure thai, 6 ttonths or both.

POSTI NU: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should he posted tot employee review

C iflitioti r,titt Notilicaliuiri olPenally Page 5 r I I Ost IA-?



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1257749
Occupational Saiëty and I Icalth Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2017 - 10/03/2017

Issuance Date: 02/22/20 I 8

Citation and Notification of Penalfl’

Company Name: Jax Utilities Management. Inc.
Inspection Site: [Jelaroche Drive & Monirnarte Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32210

Citation I Item I Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR ]926.651(h)(1): Employees were working in excavations in which there tas accumulated
water. or excavations in which water was accumulating. and adequate precautions had not been taken to
protect employees against the hazards posed by water accumulation:

a. On or about August 22, 2017, in a 10 foot deep excavation, employees were not adequately
protected by the hazards from the accumulation of water, exposing them to a cave in hazard.

Corrected During Inspection
$12934.00

Sec jtItcs I (lirojiuli 4 ol (los Caution NoliticHion of Icnal(v ill iitIiniiiitiii oil employer titil employee righis and resinl,iliiic.

Date Ely Which Violation Must be Abated:
Proposed Penalty:

(icitioii uid Nci(ilititiin ut Pen;ilty Tauc (‘iii II ()SIIA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1257740
Occupational Safety and I lealth Administralion Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2017 - 0/03/2017 11

Issuance Date: 02/22/2018

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: JaLx Utilities Management, Inc.
Inspection Site: Delaroche Drive & Montmade Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32210

Citation 2 Iteini Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.651 (i)(3): Sidewalks, pavements, or appurtenant structures are undermined and a support
system or another method is not provided to protect employees from the possible collapse of such
structures:

a. Fmplovees working in an approximately 10 thot deep excavation are not protected from structural
lailure of the overhead pavement b3 the use of a support system or other method.

The employer fails to assure eflbctive protections against structural failures as required by the standard,
as demonstrated on August 22. 2017, when employees are working under the pavement that is
undermined without a support system or other methods, exposing employees to a crush hazard.

Jax Utilities Management Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard 1926.651(0(3). which was contained in 051 IA inspection number 040569. citation
number 1, item number 4, and was allirmcd as a final order on November 18, 2013. with respect to a
workplace located at 3815 Miruelo Circle North, Jacksonville. FL. 32257.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all empLoyees not work where the pavement has
been undemuned or provide a support system.

Pursuant to 29 ClR 1903.10. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from crush
hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATiON REQUIRED FOR TillS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 03/20/2018
Proposed Penalty: $129336.00

See paaes I through 401 this (‘itiihioii mu Noli reimliomi ol I’cmialmy hr mnlormatmomi on employer timid crimplu’vce I guts timid mespomisihihitics.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1257749
Occupational Saibty and I Icaith Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2017 - 10/03/2017

Issuance Date: 02/22/20 18

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Jax Utilities Management, Inc.
Inspection Site: Delaroche Drive & Montiiiarte Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32210

Citation 2 Item 2 1’pe of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1926.652(a)(1): Each employee in an excavation is not protected from cave-ins by an adequate
protective system designed in accordance with paragraph (h) or (c) of this section:

a. Employees working in an approximately 10 ibot deep excavation are not protected from cave-in
from walls by the use ola protective system.

The employer fails to assure efThctive protections against cave-ins as required by the standard, as
demonstrated on August 22, 201 7. when a male employee is buried by a side wall cave-in, while
working in a 10 Ibot deep excavation.

Jax Utilities Management, Inc. was previously cited br a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard 1926.652(a)(1), which was contained in 051 IA inspection number 940569. citation
number 1, item number 4. and was allirmed as a final order on November 18, 2013, with respect to a
workplace located at 3815 Miruelo Circle North, Jacksonville, FL, 32257.

Jax Utilities Management, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard 1926.652(a)(1), which was contained in OSFIA inspection number 449793, citation
number 1, item number 3, and was affirmed as a linal order on July 17, 2012, with respect to a
workplace located at 3881 Caimichael Avenue, Jacksonville, FL, 32207.

To abate this violation, the employer must ensure that all employees have appropriate cave—in
protection when an employee works in an excavation capable of caving in.

Pursuant to 29 CFR 1903.19. the employer must submit documents describing the steps it is taking to
ensure compliance, including an explanation of how these steps protect its employees from cave-in
hazards.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATiON REQUIRED FOR TIllS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated; 03/20/2018
Proposed Penalty: $129336.00

See pages I Ihro.idi 4 ortlus (ioilio,i nid Noti lication of ‘cimity br i,iIiriiizitioii on employer aid employee rights and responsibilities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1257749
Occupational Safity and I kaith Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2017- 10/03/2017 (4

Issuance Date: 02/22/20 I 8

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Jax Utililies Management. Inc.
Inspection Site: Delaroche Drive & Mt,ntrnarte Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32210

-

Brian J. Sturictky
Area Director

Sec pages I hiough 4 sIlos ( itiitioii nid ol Penally liii iilonnilioii on eniplover ‘nd cniployec righis nid rcspiinsihilities
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Sal cty and I leal Eli Administration
1851 Executive Center Drive
Suite 227
Jacksonville, FL 32207
Phone: 904-232-2895 Fax: 904-232-1294

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: lax Utilities Management, Inc.
Inspection Site: Delaroche Drive & Montmafle Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32210
Issuance Dale: 02/22/2018

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1257749

Citation 1, Serious $12934.00

Citation 2, Willful $258672.00

TOTAL PROI’OSED PENALTIES $271606.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area 0111cc 11w the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your cheek or money order payable to: ‘DOL—C)SIIA”. Please
indicate OS I IA’s Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on WflV.P3V2(W. On the jell side ol the pay.gov homepage, you will see an option to Search
Public hwms. lype “OSHA” and click Go. From the results, click on OSHA Penaln’ Payment Form. The
direct link is https UL’\”P lyQ/flQgp10rms/1o1n1h15t nc. liitiil iJnc% lornild NIJQtr 4 You will
be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can he made by credit card or
Automated Clearing I louse (AC! I) using your banking inlbrinal ion. Payments of $25,000 or more require a
Transaction II), and also must he paid using ACt I. II you require a Transaction ID, please contact the 051 IA
Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

051 IA does not agree to any’ restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on an’ check. money order, or
electronic payniciit 11w less than the hill amount due, and will cash tile check or money order as ifthesc
restrict ioi Is or conditions do not exist.

ha personal check is issued, it will he convened into an electronic hind transfl.’r (Ll:T). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account inlbniiation on it to electronically debit your account lbr the
amount of the check. ‘Ihe debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular accouni statement. You will not receive your original check hack. ‘Ihe hank will destroy your
original check. hut will keep a copy ofit. If the EF1’ cannot he completed because of insufficient funds or closed
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account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Colleclion Act of 1982 (Public Law 97—365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 ClR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and I Icahihi Administration is required to assess interest,
(lelmquent charges, and adnunistrative costs br the collection of delinquent penalty debts br violations of the
Occupational SaICly and I Icaith Act.

Interest: Interest charges will he assessed at an annual rutc determined by the Secwtan of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). Elm current interest rate is one percenl(l’Yo). Interest will aecnie
1mm the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) hecoinea final order of the Occupational
SaICty and health Review Commission (that is. 5 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notilieation of Penalty), unless you bile a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived il’the full amount

owed is paid within 30 calendar day’s of the final order.

Delinquent Chanies: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one monfli (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date (51 ii a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent ll,r more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Cosk: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges 11w the
recovery of delniquent dehts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will he assessed 11w demand letters sent in all attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

Rn Studecky Date

Area Director

(iLaIoii 1111(1 NoIiticaii4ii ol le11a1l3 Page I Ii II ()SIIA—2


